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BuilJing R(.ilid$b\d t Umars-llclaleil Hazards Proj<cr.ns,t.-u , ,.,
Surface tlftooildoglca I Nct$ rrrL

(Supply, Delivery, Insfillfitrdn & Commissioning)

(Contract ID No: PPCR/DHM/cICB-23)

Addcndum-l

ln accordance $iih thc IIB Clause 8 of thc llid Document 1br the Surface Meteorological
Netriork (Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning) against Contract ID No:
PPCR/DHI{/G/ICB-23. follorving amendmenls in respective clauses/sub-clauses/heading has
been made as indicated below in the Bid Documcnt.

(i) Section-2: Bid Data Sheet, D. Submission and Opening of Bids, ITB 22.1 (prge* 3,1)

shall rcad as:
Tht J,, lin< ';'t hiJ suhryi\.,t,'t1 t,

Date. f-ebruary 27, 20 1 6
'I ime. I 2.00 rcon (Nepal Standard Tine, NS? )

(ii) Section-2: Bid Dala Sheet, D. Submission and Opening of Bids, ITB 25.1 (page 34)
shall read as:
''The hid apening.rh.tll tdke pluce al

Su eet Address: Department of Hydrology und Meteoroktgy
lluilding Resilience to Cliuate Rclatetl Hazards Project,

Pr ocur e m a nt ( ln it, N agpokhur i, Naxul, Kat hmandu.

D.tte: IebtuLiry 27, 20 ] 6

I ine I p m. INST)

(iii) In Sectiott VII: Schelule of Requirchents; S.Technicul SpeciJications, Heading-3-9

Sensorsfor Busic AlfS, Sub-Hei.ling- 3.9.2, Air Tempeftture ih item ho.(3.9.2.1) (Page

113) shall reutl as-

"Ait' te pelulve tfiu.tl be teL8lred usitlU standurd P! 100 resisnnce Lemperature delector
(Rl'D). lit temperature and relatire humiditl can he mea.sured with separate prohes or

thel (:an be cr)mbined in one sensor probe. A combined probe is preferred. The unil mLtsl be

4$.tl line utnnectable.

(i\') ]n Section VII: Sche.lule of Re.luircments; l. Desc ption of orerall sJtstem, List of Goods

and Delivery Schedule, Heatling-L.3 Deliwu) .rhd Installatiott of Stations, Table-3n.

(Page 74) has been rcplice.l bj" qttached amended Table 3(a) which shall read 6-
'Table 3o Detailetl list ofAutomatic Weather Stations and their conponents ptesente.l in

orler ol priorit.\. Station ]\'ane und AII/,\ type Lagend x - I ircm deli\ered per stalk)n. 2x

t\o ilanls dali|cred pct rtolit)n. ()\ u set o/ tix itetnt delivred per.tlutinn. (x) I itenr

dclivretl b t rtservei Lrs u spoe pLr! xH - sansot lcq ie! t) it)n lir heuling.

(Table: 3(a) file afiochel as excel sheet)

*Poqes referred to h



Euilding Re$ilierEe t :.fnn6e RdateE Hazards Projecr
su.tace Meteorologkal (?t\d(il Ffppty/ Del rhistallation and commissioning)

tcd+f.qtfD No ppcR/DBM/F,rrcB.23l

'. Clarification 1

we received th€ following Clarifjcation request through pre-bid meeting, official letter and email from th€ Consulting Fnms. Our response is as follows:

Reference to the Bid ooc!meni Description ofQueries DHM /BRCH Clarificat'on

lsthete any detoiled infatnatia. dbaut pte\ent snuotran olsite stotions?
lsthete evoluotian rcpaft oboutthe 88 ttotions?

Refer Addendum l{iv) for
b d p!rposes deta led inlormaton isgiven i. Table 3a, wh ch s now
d nr buted :lso ir Excc torm to bidders to aiow for plrnn nE delivery and
.st:lation niormaliononavaiabltyof nansACpowerandmobie

operators is a 50.rov ded.

Section Vll Schedule of Requiredents,
l.Oescriptionof OverallSysteh, listot
Goods and Oelivery Schedu le, Heading-

1.2,Generai Desffiption oithe Object of
Sidding 5ub Heading 5, Automated
Weather Obsetuing System for Aviation
(Pase72) para-2{3rd row): 'Dlgita
PLMN operators ln Nepa ire NTC, NCEL

Wha suppliedthe cannunrcotion equip,nent Jot thed?And B there onydptciled
inJornotian a baut the style oJnetwo.k,GSM at CDMA)

Rere, Addendum.r{rv) (,)
Table li (seeAppe..ilxrothlsc arific.tion)is amended to n.udebest
avallab€ estimlte ofthe operato6 providine amp e mobile con.e.tiviry

(b)Preference i5to !se 3G with.apabiityfor both GSM &COMA.
(.)S!pplier is reqrned ro provide Modems wilh c.paclty to ca.rv two 5tM
cards and with prelerence havine aulomated switchtnE berw€en two
operalors a.cord nB to better conne.rivity.
(d)DHM w i ta.iltat.to supp iertoestablshthe ac.ounrs n|re nam€or
DFM with ocalte ecomm!.lcatlo. and to p!r.hase S M ca.d5 OHM wi
paythe r!nn ng.ostolcommun catlo. after.omm sstontngthe statton5
a.d wi mait: n the.ccounts
(e) DHM has experience n the rldium sate lite sysred. Thts rechnology ts

preiered at stat o.s indlcited to req!ire 3atel te conne.rion
(i) DllM w I fa. itate to estab ish the account . the .ade of DHM wirh
sate lle operaror and DllM wi Ipay rhe rLn.i.g.on of communicarton
aner.omdissionin8the stationsand wl maitz. the acco!ntt



Section Vrl Sch€dule ol Requirement5,
l.Descr'ptjon ol Olerall System, rier of
Goods and Delivery Sched!le, Heading-
1.3.Delivery and Installation of Stations:
"S!pply, de ivery 5!b co.tracrors
are arowed. (PaCe73)

oppeo,inq to be tn d bhnd spat, ,ndet t

carl.l tt be.eploced byfive sotellite 5to(ions2
Wha poysJorthe canmu.i.dthg .ast al PLMN ond/or sotelLte cannunicatian?
And sholl we quate ond supply fat the re.eiver ol satelites cammunicoaan ot

{a)The suDp er it req! red to qlote and provide i.it a y 5 rad o link
svstems to be used at any stat o. s te where the nIcanal]owforor
improve.onnectvry.Addillona rado inksystem5wr beacqutred.s

lb)Rolters to rece ve the data via 65M/CDMAor satel te wjlbe prov ded
DrlM is pa' r of the DHM TL sysrem (.)DHM wi

iac ltate lo slpplierto establsh the ac.ounts in the nameofDHM wrh
loca te e.ommunlcatio. & satellre operatorr and to p!rchase S M c.rds
DHMwilp.ytherun.ineconof commlnl.atlonaftercommissio.ingthe
statons and wilmaitain the a.co!nts
{d)DHM has erperience in lr di!d satellte system. 5o this te.hnology ts

preterred at stat o.s nd.ated to require satellte conne.t on.

section vrr s.hedule oi Requirements,
l.Oes.ription of Overail System, Listof
Goods and Delivery Schedule, Heading
1.3.Deliv€ry and Installation of Stations,
'Tab e 3ar Detaled tist of
A!tomatic......... .. option for

Whdt i.the heohing ol IANDLINE AVAILABLE, LOCAL DISPAY dnd EXISTING

ld)LANDLINE AVA|LABLE: Daes it neont.ontpaft line kood)at netwotk lihe

lphane tine a/ ihtetnet tine)?

lb)LACAL DTSPLAY: Daes n nean la.al d6plolafwedthet dato aJla.olstotion?
Whot is the e\act woy oJ dtsploy requnenent of hardwo.e(computet ond
nanitar)dnd saftworc ote nat derned? Pl.ose sive detoiled des(iptionobaut
rcq0renents ol LacaL DlsPLAf.

lc)EXtSflNG MAlNS: Daet n tueon thete oteaheody stotionexisted?

a) tand lne: Network line

b)Locald sp av:Software and standard 20'dispiav to show rea -time dara
measure.r bv the statlo..
ClExistins ma ns: AC e ectri.itvsuppv avaiable at the itsla lation 5ite

5ection Vll Schedule oi Requirements,
3. Technical Specifications, Headi.e-
3.2-Gen€ ra I lechnica I Requirement5,

S!b H€ading-3.2.3 Thc equlpment shal

supportvaro!s.. . ...-IcP/ P

o) lntoble 30, diqitolPLMA noden ond sotellne noden are reqri.ed; but nt

3.2 3, it it.equneLlthdt thp equjpmenr sholl support voriout kind aJ

cannuni.dtion equiphent, in.luding, but nat Initedta nadems, satellite, tudio,
cellulat phane ood I.PIP protacat

b ) Ihe .equircnents aJ.onm|nr.otion eqttpmentare dilferent in table 30 ond
3.2. 3. How ta u ndetstohd tt?

a)Ihe requlfementln sub headlngl.2.l meansthattheAWS DCP.an be
conne.led wlth varlous kinds of cohmunic.tion eq!ipment neniioned

Table:la lRererAddendom 1(iv)) we sve specific informatioi of the
prefered comm!ni.atlon method to be used at each ste.


